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GOSTANZA, THE WITCH FROM SAN MINIATO

GOSTANZA WAS A 50 YEAR-OLD
WIDOW  WHO LIVED IN SAN
MINIATO ABOUT BOO YEARS
AGO.SHE WAS A POOR PEASANT
AND EARNED HER LIVING AS A
MIDWIFE.

THE MISADVENTURES OF THIS
WOMAN STARTED IN THE CASTLE
OF LARI, NEAR PISA, IN 1594,
WHEN TWO WOMEN AND TWO
MEN CHARGED GOSTANZA DA
LIBBIANO WITH PROVOKING
SEVERAL BABIES’ DEATH BY
USING WITCHCRAFT .

GOSTANZA WAS INTERROGATED IN A TRIAL, WHICH TOOK PLACE IN SAN MINIATO,
AND SHE ADMITTED SHE HAD USED OINTMENTS AND PLACED A CANDLE ON WOMEN IN
LABOUR AS A SYMBOL OF GOOD LUCK BUT SHE DENIED SHE HAD PROVOKED

NEWBORNS' DEATH.

THE INQUISITOR SENTENCED HER TO THE “TORTURE OF THE ROPES”.

AFTER BEING HUNG BY A ROPE WHICH STRETCHED HER ARMS SHE ADMITTED SHE
HAD PRACTISED WITCHCRAFT UPON SEVERAL PEOPLE.
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IN THE FOLLOWING DAYS THE POOR WOMAN BEGAN TO CONFESS MORE AND MORE
IN ORDER TO AVOID NEW TORTURES. SHE EVEN ADMITTED SHE HAD HAD A
RELATIONSHIP WITH SEVERAL DEMONS AND SHE HAD TAKEN ON THE FORM OF A
BLACK CAT ,SUCKED CHILDREN’S BLOOD AND STOLEN AND FRIED CONSECRATE
HOSTS IN ORDER TO OFFER THEM AS A SACRIFICE TO A DEMON CALLED
“POLLETTO”.

SHE WAS GOING TO BE BURNT AT THE STAKE BUT ON
19™ NOVEMBER 1594, DIONIGI DA COSTACCIARO, A
NEW FLORENTINE INQUISITOR, REALIZED HER
CONFESSIONS HAD BEEN INVENTED BY A HUMAN MIND
AND NOT BY THE DEVIL AND HER CONFESSIONS WERE
JUST LIES SO HE DECIDED TO KEEP GOSTANZA IN
PRISON FOR A FEW DAYS AND PUT AN END TO HER
TORTURE.

THE INQUISITOR INTERROGATED GOSTANZA ON
DIFFERENT OCCASIONS AND FINALLY ON 24T
NOVEMBER HE ASKED HER IF SHE WAS WILLING TO
SWEAR THAT HER CONFESSIONS WERE TRUE.

THE WIDOW EXPLAINED THAT THEY WERE ALL LIES AND
ADMITTED SHE HAD CONFESSED EVERYTHING JUST IN ORDER TO PUT AN
END TO HER TORTURE AND DIE.

THE TRIAL CAME TO AN END WITH GOSTANZA ‘S ABSOLUTION AND THE
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF HER INNOCENCE ON 28™ NOVEMBER.

THE INQUISITOR ORDERED HER NOT TO USE POTIONS ANY LONGER AND MOVE TO
ANOTHER TOWN.




LORETINO

THE ORATORY OF LORETINO, BUILT
INSIDE THE TOWN HALL AT THE END OF
THE 13TH

CENTURY AS THE PRIVATE CHAPEL OF
THE GOVERNORS, BECAME A VERY
IMPORTANT PLACE OF WORSHIP FOR THE
PEOPLE FROM SAN MINIATO IN1399
WHEN THE WOODEN IMAGE OF THE HOLY
CRUCIFIX, CONSIDERED TO HAVE
MIRACULOUS POWERS ,WAS PLACED
HERE.

ACCORDING TO A LEGEND ,THE SIMULACRUM WAS BROUGHT
TO SAN MINIATO BY TWO MYSTERIOUS TRAVELLERS, WHO
WERE PROBABLY TWO ANGELS. THEY LEFT IT IN THE HOUSE OF
A POOR WINDOW . IT WAS CLOSED UP IN A CASE AND IT
EMANATED AN “ARCANE” LIGHT AT NIGHT. IT BECAME A
SYMBOL OF PEACE AND LOVE.

THE VENERATION OF THE HOLY CRUCIFIX INCREASED
BETWEEN 1629 AND 1631 WHEN THE BUBONIC PLAGUE
SPREAD IN ITALY.A CHURCH WAS BUILT IN HONOUR OF THIS
HoLY CRUCIFIX.

THE CRUCIFIX WAS PLACED IN THE SANCTUARY OF THE HOLY
CRUCIFIXIN 1718.




PIER DELLE VIGNE (1 190-1249)

PIER DELLE VIGNE WAS A WRITER AND A
DIPLOMAT. HE WAS THE SECRETARY AND
CHANCELLOR OF FREDERICK Il ,FREDERICK
BARBAROSSA’S GRANDSON ,AND HE WAS THE
KING OF SICILY AND THE HOLY ROMAN
EMPEROR.

ACCORDING TO THE LEGEND , PIER DELLE
VIGNE WAS CHARGED WITH TREASON AND
IMPRISONED IN THE FORT IN SAN MINIATO IN
1248.

AFTER A YEAR IN PRISON HE WAS VISITED BY
THE EMPEROR.

HE WAS UNABLE TO COMMUNICATE OR DEFEND
HIMSELF SO THE EMPEROR HAD HIS EYES
RIPPED OUT . UNABLE TO BEAR IT, HE
COMMITTED SUICIDE IN THE FORT.

PIER DELLE VIGNE IS MENTIONED IN THE DIVINE
COMEDY BY DANTE ALIGHIERI (“ INFERNO,
CANTO XIII ).

HE REVEALS DANTE AND VIRGIL HIS IDENTITY
SAYING “ | AM THE MAN WHO HELD BOTH THE
KEYS OF FREDERICK’'S HEART...”. THIS MEANS
FREDERICK 1l TRUSTED HIM A LOT. THIS
SENTENCE IS WRITTEN ON A STONE UNDER THE

FORT IN SAN MINIATO.




PINOCCHIO

ONE HUNDRED YEARS AGO THE NAME
OF SAN MINIATO BASsO WAS “IL
PINOCCHIO”.

[ITS NAME CAME FROM THE NAME OF A
BRIDGE “ PIDOCCHIO” BUILT THERE IN
THE 14T CENTURY. THE AREA NEAR THE
BRIDGE WAS CALLED “PONTE AL
PIDOCCHIO “ BECAUSE DIRTY PILGRIMS
AND BEGGARS (" PIDOCCHIOSI” MEANS
FULL OF LICE IN ITALIAN )ON A
PILGRIMAGE ON THE VIA FRANCIGENA
STOPPED THERE .

ACCORDING TO A LEGEND, COLLODI, WHOSE REAL NAME WAS CARLO LORENZINI ,
TOOK INSPIRATION FROM THE NAME OF THIS TOWN AND ITS CITIZENS FOR HIS
FAMOUS CHILDREN’S BOOK “THE ADVENTURES OF PINOCCHIO”.

COLLODI'S FATHER WORKED AS A COOK
FOR A RICH FAMILY IN THE PINOCCHIO
AREA AND WHILE GOING TO COLLODI,
WHERE HIS MOTHER LIVED ,CARLO
OFTEN STOPPED AT PONTE A ELSA
STATION , STOPPED AT OSTERIA BIANCA,
WALKED IN VAL DEL GRILLO AND
REACHED “IL PINOCCHIO “.THIS AREA
WAS PROBABLY USED AS A SETTING FOR
HIS FAMOUS CHILDREN'S BOOK.

IN HIS BOOK COLLODI WROTE “
WHOLE FAMILY OF PINOCCHI
PINOCCHIO THE FATHER, PINOCCHIA THE
MOTHER, AND PINOCCHI
AND THEY WERE ALL LUCKY. THE RICHEST
OF THEM BEGGED FOR HIS LIVING.”
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SAINT MINIATO

OUR TOWN HAS THE NAME OF A SAINT ,SAINT MINIAS (MINAS, MINIATUS)
(ITALIAN: MINIATO), WHO IS VENERATED AS THE FIRST CRISTIAN MARTYR IN
FLORENCE.

ACCORDING TO A LEGEND, MINIAS WAS AN
ARMENIAN KING OR PRINCE SERVING IN THE
ROMAN ARMY OR GOING ON A PILGRIMAGE
TO ROME.

HE BECAME A HERMIT NEAR FLORENCE AND
EMPEROR DECIUS, WHO WAS PERSECUTING
THE CHRISTIANS, WANTED HIM TO BECOME
PAGAN.

MINIAS REFUSED, SO HE WAS STONED AND
THROWN TO A LION OR A PANTHER OR A
LEOPARD IN AN AMPHITHEATRE, BUT HE
SURVIVED. FINALLY, HE WAS BEHEADED
NEAR PIAZZA DELLA SIGNORIA.

THE LEGEND STATES THAT HE PICKED UP HIS OWN HEAD, CROSSED THE RIVER ARNO
AND RETURNED TO HIS HERMITAGE ON THE HILL KNOWN AS MONS FIORENTINUS.
THE NAME OF OUR TOWN COMES FROM A SMALL CHURCH DEDICATED TO SAINT
MINIAS, BUILT BY A GROUP OF LOMBARDS WHO SETTLED HERE IN 783 A.D.

SAINT MINIAS IS DEPICTED AS A YOUNG PRINCE HOLDING A
CROWN, CROWNED WITH A ROD, PALM AND A LILY, CARRYING
HIS HEAD.
THE CHURCH OF SAN MINIATO AL MONTE IN FLORENCE
WAS BUILT ON THE GRAVE OF THIS CHRISTIAN MARTYR.
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